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. present administration has refused to correspond with him.

~Archivist of the United Stiatcs

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
National Archives and Records Service

. - Washington, D.C. 20708
April 7, 1970

it

Correspoendence with. Mr. Harold Weisberg.

L - lr. Robort J. Yock

Enclosed is a draft reply to four lettiers vie have received from

Mr. Harold Weisverg. In his letter of lMarch 13 Mr. Weisberg specifi-
cally asks whether we have the Govermment copy of the "memorandum of .
transfer” which was the subject of our memorandum to you dated March 18,

1970.

As you will note, we are going to try to reduce the amount of correspon=
dence with Mr. Veisberg by epplying to him & rule that we apply to other .
researchers - that we do not furnish information from or about records
when the time required to do so is excessive. The correspondence with
. Welsberg hos been going on, with some intermissions, for nearly four
years and shows no signs of tapering off. In fact, it may increase.
Enclosed is a copy of a transmittal slip and & letier from Mr. Weisberg -
to the Department of Justice whnich shows how the Depariment under the

; As the Sceret
Service also will not correspond with him, the National Archives is left
es the chiel target for Mr. Welsberg's theory that the Goverrment is
"eover.ng up" a conspiracy to assassinate President Kennedy.

-

In the future we would like to restrict correcpondence with Mr. Weisbherp
to (1) furnishing copies of records when we can do so without excessive
searching or correspondence, (2) informing Mr. VWeisberg of the reasons
for withholding any specific records he may request that are withheld,
and (3) furnishing copies of any specific records he requests that later
b?COEe available. ' '
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April 16, 1970

. Harold Weisberg

Route & i
}‘reﬁarigk,. Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Welsberg:

Enclosed are copies of electrostatie coples of docusents concerning
filus relating to the aﬁtopsy of President Kennedy which we recently

recaived frow the Secret Service.

The mres on the collaf of FPresident Kenmﬁy's srirt wnich you pointed
cut to br. Johnson, in the photograph of the hfxir‘t which he Bhowed
you, is & wrinkle. We prepared the photographs of the shirt and the
cont to show to researchers instead of the clothing itself., We do
not furnish copies or enla.rgmnts of these photographs for ithe sace
rzasons that we do rnot take speclal photographs Qf the clotuning for
resea.rcb:ers ~-to gvoid any possible violation of the agreement with
the K-‘a.'nnedy family.

Sincerely,
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JAMES B, RECADS
Archivist of the United States
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